

Daniel Niemietz Braz, Frontend Developer São Paulo, Brazil

+55 11 9 8309 8578

https://danielniebraz.dev daniel.niebraz@gmail.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/danielniebraz/

https://github.com/hexglyph/

Professional Summary

I am a Frontend Developer for Web applications, working with HTML, CSS, JS, Bootstrap, MaterializeCSS, among other frameworks and languages. I'm working with NextJS, VueJS, and TailwindUI. I follow the project from development to delivery, guaranteeing its tests and the final quality of the frontend. I'm an accessibility specialist, using WCAG guidelines, and best practices.

Work History

Frontend Developer

PRODAM - São Paulo ICT Company

October 2014 - Present

- Development of HTML/CSS/JS mockup and application from designs and wireframes:
- Development using modern JS frameworks (VueJS, Nextjs) and CSS frameworks (Vuetify, Tailwind and Bootstrap);
- Cooperate with the UX/UI team, Backend team, QA team and DevOps team to delivery the project;
- Frontend/Backend integration;
- Update and optimize legacy projects;
- Implement Web Accessibility (WCAG).

Inspira<Sampa> (https://inspira.sampa.br/) - 2022

The project's objective was to serve as a presentation for the Inspira innovation hub project, providing dynamic and responsive information, and achieving excellence in accessibility.

UX/UI, HTML, CSS, Javascript, NextJS, NodeJS, Git, TailwindUI, SEO, Web Accessibility

Municipal Internal System for Election - 2022

The municipal government needs an election system, it was developed in VueJS, being composed of Backend, Frontend, and Voting Box.

UX/UI, HTML, CSS, Javascript, VueJS, Vuetify, Web Accessibility

Free Wifi (https://www.wifilivre.sp.gov.br/) - 2022

It's the Free Wifi Project for São Paulo City, which includes the website and the Public Wifi.

UX/UI, HTML, CSS, Javascript, MaterializeCSS, React, Web Accessibility

São Paulo Transparency Portal (http://transparencia.prefeitura.sp.gov.br) - 2021
São Paulo Transparency Portal is an aggregator platform for different data and information about the municipal government of São Paulo that seeks to assist in the internal and external control of public authorities.

UX/UI, HTML, CSS, Javascript, MaterializeCSS, PWA, SEO, Web Accessibility

Municipal shelter vacancy center (https://centraldevagas.prefeitura.sp.gov.br/) - 2021 Project to monitor vacancy in municipal shelters, for desktop and mobile use, both cases only for the municipal agents.

HTML, CSS, Javascript, VueJS

Demand Manager - 2020

Internal System for Demand Management, it's a legacy project that will be updated. Done in older versions of VueJS, Javascript, and Vuetify. *UX/UI, HTML, CSS, Javascript, VueJS, Vuetify, Web Accessibility*

Street Carnival - 2018

Website and Web App for 2018 São Paulo Street Carnival, with all blocks/groups", addresses and schedules.

UX/UI, HTML, CSS, Javascript, MaterializeCSS, PWA, SEO, Web Accessibility

Web Designer

Butantan Foundation

January 2013 - October 2014

Development of a new website for Instituto Butantan, improving its UI/UX, implementing accessibility, and application of a new visual identity developed by an external agency.

Butantan Institute (https://butantan.gov.br/) - 2013

Redesign and development of Butantan Institute Website.

A Marketing Agency was contracted to create a new visual identity and so I have to implement it on the website.

UX/UI, HTML, CSS, Javascript, SEO, Web Accessibility

Web Designer

Teleperformance Brasil - SKY Brasil

September 2010 - January 2013

Development of the UI/UX of the GPP Portal - Partner Procedure Guide,

improving its use and the quality of the information presented to users. Along with this improvement of the website, the published material was also improved, such as the Sales Card, promotional videos, illustrations and hot sites for SKY's internal use. Development of the UI/UX of the GPP Portal - Partner Procedure Guide, improving its use and the quality of the information presented to users. Along with this improvement of the website, the published material was also improved, such as the Sales Card, promotional videos, illustrations and hot sites for SKY's internal use.

Internal System for Commercial Partners - 2010

Development and deployment of an internal system.

The project was for the use of SKY commercial partners. I needed to redesign and develop the web application.

UX/UI, HTML, CSS, Javascript

Web Designer Intern

Fundação Cásper Líbero

January 2009 - December 2010

I developed solutions for Fundação Cásper Líbero, Faculdade Cásper Líbero, Rádio Gazeta and TV Gazeta, such as hot Sites, mini sites, websites and portals, and activities related to web development.

Education

January 2006 - January 2010

University Ibero-americana - Bachelor in Digital Design

February 2021 - December 2022

SENAC - Postgraduate - Web Technologies and Innovations

Side Projects

Prodam DEV (https://prodam.dev/) - 2021

Personal project. Developing a design pattern, using HTML, CSS, Typescript, and NextJS. I use this project for further studies.

UX/UI, HTML, CSS, Javascript, NextJS, NodeJS, Git, TailwindUI, SEO, Web Accessibility

SPCity (https://spcity.app/) - 2022

Postgraduate project.

UX/UI, HTML, CSS, Javascript, NextJS, NodeJS, Git, TailwindUI, SEO, Web Accessibility

Certifications

2021 NextJS And React Course - Udemy / Cod3r

2021 Sass - Alura

2021 Serverless applications: Integrating Fullstack Application - Alura

2021 Adobe XD - Alura